Faculty Senate Minutes June 10, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 3:09 p.m. All departments were in attendance except Academic & Student Development, Accounting & Finance, Athletics, Educational Foundations, Elementary & Early Childhood Education, Government & Political Affairs, History, Management & Marketing, Music, Nursing, Philosophy, and Physics.

CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM

(3) Gerontology minor. Proposal to adjust required and elective courses based on current availability and offerings.

Questions regarding common themes with SOWK306, a PHIL course, and PSYC229. Noted that SOWK315 addresses broader issues than SOWK306, the PHIL course is not offered frequently enough for needs but could be okay for student to take as another elective, and would support offering PSYC229 more often.

GCPRC

CHANGE TO GRADUATE COURSE

(4) EDTE690: Integrative Learning Using Experiential Strategies, 3 hrs. Proposal to update course title, number, description, and learning outcomes and to cross-list as EDTE490.

NEW GRADUATE COURSE

(5[EDT)4(E690)]TJETBT1 0 0 1 174.62 p(5 Tm14c(5[EDT)4(EEDUBC1 13580: TK315(s)(e)4h-3(v)10 (5 Tm14c(5[EDUBC1 13580: TK315(s)(e)4h-3(c)4h-

- (12) MATH605: Ethnomathematics, 3 hrs. Proposal for course to introduce the study of mathematics across and within cultures.
- (13) SCCN665: School Counseling Practicum, 3 hrs. Proposal for course to provide supervised field experience in school counseling.

CHANGE TO GRADUATE COURSE

- (14) SCCN675: Internship I: School Counseling. Proposal to modify name, description, and prerequisites, increase supervised hours as required by PDE, include option of completing hours at elementary site, secondary site, or both, and adjust to A-F grading.
- (15) SCCN676: Internship 2: School Counseling/Licensure. Proposal to modify name, description, and prerequisites, increase supervised hours needed for licensing, include option of completing hours at ele0 0 1 128.06 515.95 TntF

A J. Baker/Audette motion to take action on the school counseling proposals was approved without dissent. It was noted the department has tried to react quickly to PDE changes that will be enacted June 30.

NEW GRADUATE COURSE

(7) SCCN665: School Counseling Practicum, 3 hrs. Proposal for course to provide supervised field experience in school counseling was approved without dissent.

CHANGE TO GRADUATE COURSE

- (8) SCCN675: Internship I: School Counseling. Proposal to modify name, description, and prerequisites, increase supervised hours as required by PDE, include option of completing hours at elementary site, secondary site, or both, and adjust to A-F grading was approved without dissent.
- (9) SCCN676: Interns

A Vaillancourt/A. Miller motion to take action on ESCI385 proposal was approved with one abstention.

CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

(6) ESCI385: Global Climate Change: Science and Policy. Proposal to change course title, prerequisites, GenEd labeling, and method of instruction was approved with one abstention.

A J. Baker/Audette motion to take action on the school counseling proposals was approved without dissent.

NEW GRADUATE COURSE

(7) SCCN665: School Counseling Practicum, 3 hrs. Proposal for course to provide supervised field experience in school counseling was approved without dissent.

CHANGE TO GRADUATE COURSE

(8) SCCN675: Internship I: School Counseling. Proposal to modify name, description, and prerequisites, increase supervised hours as required by PDE, include option of completing hours at elementary site, secondary site, or both, and adjust to A-F 1 0 0ia1 0 0s a7d1